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TECHNICAL BULLETIN

DATE: MAR 26, 2014

DOCUMENT NO: CLTB 00127

TO: Contractors, Distributors, Architects & Homeowners
FROM: CHem Link Technical Services Division 1-800-826-1681
SUBJECT: 5” ChemCurb Kit Packaging Revision

To better fit the needs of our customers, CHEM LINK is revising the 5 ChemCurb kit
components to be consistent with the 7.5 ChemCurb Kit as well as the Ecurb Kits. This
revision will entail the replacement of the (2) 28 oz cartridges of 1-Part Pourable sealant
with a single 1/2 gallon pouch. CHEM LINK is also adding an additional 10.1 cartridge of
M-1 Structural Adhesive/Sealant.

The revised F1307P 5” ChemCurb Kit will include the following:
¢ (3) ChemCurb round curbs

e (1) 1/2 gallon pouch 1-Part pourable sealant
e (2) 10.1 oz cartridges of M-1 Structural Adhesive/Sealant

Please note that this revision will be implemented with your next order and the price will
remain unchanged.

Revision will be reflected in version 2 of the upcoming price guide.

CHem Link Technical Bulletins are for use by all CHEm Link customers. Each Technical Bulletin is coded
with a reference number and can be used to support various trade practices that are acceptable to,
and have met CHEm Link quality standards in effect at the time.

CHem Link INc reserves the right to amend or update these Technical Bulletins at any time.



